

MO Pension Accounting Briefing Deck - Dec 2016.pptx

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Dec 2016 10:48:48 -0500
Attachments: MO Pension Accounting Briefing Deck - Dec 2016.pptx (292.45 kB)

Cindy,

Attached is a preliminary draft of the pension briefing deck. It's 18 pages in total (may want to shorten). A couple of points to highlight/consider:

- Limited reference to the Expert Panel – did you want to expand w.r.t. scope (including HOOPP and CAATTPP?), and timing?
- No reference to PSAB EFB Project
- Limited reference to analysis of HOOPP and CAATTPP

n